



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Alabama

Agency Responsible:	Alabama Department of Public Health
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	http://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/PDMP
Email:	pdmp@adph.state.al.us
Register Website:	https://alabama.pmpaware.net
Query Website:	https://alabama.pmpaware.net
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Statistics Website:	
Opioid Dashboard Website:	
Training Website:	http://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/pdmp/database-instruction-manuals.html
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/PDMP
Opioid Guidelines Website:	https://www.albme.org/csfaq.html

Alaska

Agency Responsible:	Alaska Board of Pharmacy, Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing
Agency Type:	Pharmacy Board
Website:	pdmp.alaska.gov
Email:	akpdmp@alaska.gov
Register Website:	https://alaska.pmpaware.net/
Query Website:	https://alaska.pmpaware.net/login
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net/
Statistics Website:	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PrescriptionDrugMonitoringProgram/PDMPBoardReports.aspx
Opioid Dashboard Website:	http://dhss.alaska.gov/dph/Director/Pages/heroin-opioids/data.aspx
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/folio.asp
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Arizona

Agency Responsible:	Arizona State Board of Pharmacy
Agency Type:	Pharmacy Board
Website:	https://pharmacypmp.az.gov/
Email:	https://pharmacypmp.az.gov/content/contact-us
Register Website:	https://arizona.pmpaware.net/identities/new
Query Website:	https://azcspmp-ph.hidinc.com/
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net/users/sign_in
Statistics Website:	https://pharmacypmp.az.gov/data/pmp-data-dashboard
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://pharmacypmp.az.gov/data/pmp-data-dashboard
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://pharmacy.az.gov/revised-statutes
Opioid Guidelines Website:	https://azdhs.gov/audiences/clinicians/index.php#clinical-guidelines-and-references-rx-guidelines

Arkansas

Agency Responsible:	Arkansas Department of Health
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	www.arkansaspmp.com
Email:	adh.ehs@arkansas.gov
Register Website:	http://arkansas.pmpaware.net
Query Website:	http://arkansas.pmpaware.net
Data Upload Website:	http://pmpclearinghouse.net
Statistics Website:	http://www.healthy.arkansas.gov
Opioid Dashboard Website:	
Training Website:	http://www.arkansaspmp.com/files/AR_PMP_Training_Guide_for_AR_Practitioners_and_Pharmacists.pdf
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/aboutADH/Pages/RulesRegulations.aspx
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

California

Agency Responsible: California Department of Justice
Agency Type: Law Enforcement Agency
Website: <http://oag.ca.gov/cures>
Email: cures@doj.ca.gov
Register Website: <http://oag.ca.gov/cures>
Query Website: <https://cures.doj.ca.gov>
Data Upload Website: <https://www.aaicures.com/register.for.access.php>
Statistics Website: <https://oag.ca.gov/cures/statistics>
Opioid Dashboard Website: <https://discovery.cdph.ca.gov/CDIC/ODdash/>
Training Website: <http://www.oag.ca.gov/cures/publications>
Statute/Regulation Website: <http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov>
Opioid Guidelines Website:

Colorado

Agency Responsible: Colorado State Board of Pharmacy
Agency Type: Pharmacy Board
Website: dpo.colorado.gov/PDMP
Email: pdmpinqr@state.co.us
Register Website: <https://colorado.pmpaware.net>
Query Website: <https://colorado.pmpaware.net>
Data Upload Website: <https://pmpclearinghouse.net>
Statistics Website: www.colorado.gov/dora-pdmp <https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/cdphe/opioid-prevention>
Opioid Dashboard Website: <https://public.tableau.com/profile/omni#!/vizhome/RXConsortiumdashboard/Readmefirst>
Training Website: www.colorado.gov/dora-pdmp
Statute/Regulation Website: https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Pharmacy_Laws
Opioid Guidelines Website: https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/opioid_guidelines



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Connecticut

Agency Responsible:	Department of Consumer Protection, Drug Control Division
Agency Type:	Consumer Protection Agency
Website:	http://www.ct.gov/dcp/pmp
Email:	dcp.pmp@ct.gov
Register Website:	https://connecticut.pmpaware.net
Query Website:	https://connecticut.pmpaware.net
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Statistics Website:	https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Prescription-Monitoring-Program/CTPMP-Statistics
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://data.ct.gov/browse?category=Health+and+Human+Services
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://www.ct.gov/dcp/cwp/view.asp?a=1618&q=275808&dcpNav=
Opioid Guidelines Website:	

Delaware

Agency Responsible:	Division of Professional Regulation, Office of Controlled Substances
Agency Type:	Professional Licensing Agency
Website:	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/pmp/
Email:	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov
Register Website:	http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/controlledsubstances/pmp/default.shtml
Query Website:	https://depdm-phy.hidinc.com/
Data Upload Website:	
Statistics Website:	
Opioid Dashboard Website:	http://www.delawarehealthtracker.com/index.php?module=indicators&controller=index&action=view&indicatorId=2370&localeId=10 ; https://www.cdhs.udel.edu/projects/domip
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://delcode.delaware.gov/title16/c047/sc07/index.shtml
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

District of Columbia

Agency Responsible:	Pharmaceutical Control Division (PCD)
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/prescription-drug-monitoring-program
Email:	doh.pdmp@dc.gov
Register Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net/registrations/new
Query Website:	
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Statistics Website:	https://dchealth.dc.gov/publication/pdmp-annual-report
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://dchealth.dc.gov/page/opioid-dashboard
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://doh.dc.gov/node/952452 ; http://doh.dc.gov/node/1134307
Opioid Guidelines Website:	https://dchealth.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dc/sites/doh/page_content/attachments/PocketGuideFINAL.pdf

Florida

Agency Responsible:	Florida Department of Health
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	www.e-forcse.com
Email:	e-forcse@flhealth.gov
Register Website:	https://florida.pmpaware.net
Query Website:	https://florida.pmpaware.net
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Statistics Website:	www.e-forcse.com
Opioid Dashboard Website:	http://www.flhealthcharts.com/ChartsReports/rdPage.aspx?rdReport=ChartsProfiles.OpioidUseDashboard ; https://frost.med.ufl.edu/frost/
Training Website:	www.e-forcse.com
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://www.floridahealth.gov/statistics-and-data/e-forcse/laws-rules/index.html
Opioid Guidelines Website:	FL Statute §465.44(5)-(6)



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Georgia

Agency Responsible: [Georgia Department of Public Health](#)

Agency Type: [Department of Health](#)

Website: <https://dph.georgia.gov/pdmp>

Email: pdmpsupport@dph.ga.gov

Register Website: <https://georgia.pmpaware.net/>

Query Website: <https://georgia.pmpaware.net/>

Data Upload Website: <https://pmpclearinghouse.net/>

Statistics Website:

Opioid Dashboard Website: <https://oasis.state.ga.us/gis/TrendableMaps/agsDrugODTrend.aspx>

Training Website:

Statute/Regulation Website: <http://sos.ga.gov/cgi-bin/PLBLaws.asp?Board=03>

Opioid Guidelines Website:

Guam

Agency Responsible: [Department of Public Health and Social Services](#)

Agency Type: [Department of Health](#)

Website: <http://dphss.guam.gov/content/prescription-drug-monitoring-program>

Email: dphss-pdmp@dphss.guam.gov

Register Website: <https://guam.pmpaware.net/login>

Query Website: <https://guam.pmpaware.net/login>

Data Upload Website: https://pmpclearinghouse.net/users/sign_in

Statistics Website:

Opioid Dashboard Website:

Training Website:

Statute/Regulation Website: <http://www.guamcourts.org/CompilerofLaws/index.html>

Opioid Guidelines Website:



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Hawaii

Agency Responsible: [Narcotics Enforcement Division](#)

Agency Type: [Law Enforcement Agency](#)

Website: <http://dps.hawaii.gov/ned/>

Email: hixmonitor@hawaii.gov

Register Website: <https://hawaii.pmpaware.net/login>

Query Website: <https://hawaii.pmpaware.net/login>

Data Upload Website: https://hawaii.pmpclearinghouse.net/users/sign_in

Statistics Website:

Opioid Dashboard Website:

Training Website:

Statute/Regulation Website: <http://dps.hawaii.gov/administrative-rules/>

Opioid Guidelines Website:

Idaho

Agency Responsible: [Idaho Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses](#)

Agency Type: [Professional Licensing Agency](#)

Website: <https://bop.idaho.gov/idaho-pmp/>

Email: pmp@bop.idaho.gov

Register Website: <https://idaho.pmpaware.net>

Query Website: <https://idaho.pmpaware.net>

Data Upload Website: <https://pmpclearinghouse.net>

Statistics Website:

Opioid Dashboard Website:

Training Website: <https://bop.idaho.gov/pmp/>

Statute/Regulation Website: http://www.bop.idaho.gov/code_rules/

Opioid Guidelines Website:



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Illinois

Agency Responsible:	Department of Human Services
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	https://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item=97345
Email:	dhs.pmp@illinois.gov
Register Website:	https://www.ilpmp.org/
Query Website:	https://www.ilpmp.org/
Data Upload Website:	
Statistics Website:	
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://idph.illinois.gov/OpioidDataDashboard/
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs5.asp?ActID=1941&ChapterID=53
Opioid Guidelines Website:	

Indiana

Agency Responsible:	Indiana Professional Licensing Agency
Agency Type:	Professional Licensing Agency
Website:	https://www.in.gov/pla/inspect/
Email:	inspect@pla.in.gov
Register Website:	http://www.in.gov/pla/inspect.htm
Query Website:	http://www.in.gov/pla/inspect.htm
Data Upload Website:	
Statistics Website:	
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://www.in.gov/recovery/1054.htm
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://iga.in.gov/legislative/laws/2015/ic/
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Iowa

Agency Responsible:	Iowa Board of Pharmacy
Agency Type:	Pharmacy Board
Website:	https://pharmacy.iowa.gov/iowa-pmp-awarex
Email:	https://stateofiowa.seamlessdocs.com/f/IBPEcontact_us
Register Website:	https://iowa/pmpaware.net
Query Website:	https://iowa/pmpaware.net
Data Upload Website:	www.iarxreport.com
Statistics Website:	https://pharmacy.iowa.gov/prescription-monitoring-program
Opioid Dashboard Website:	
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://www.legis.iowa.gov/law/statutory
Opioid Guidelines Website:	

Kansas

Agency Responsible:	Kansas Board of Pharmacy
Agency Type:	Pharmacy Board
Website:	https://pharmacy.ks.gov/k-tracs
Email:	pharmacy@.ks.gov
Register Website:	https://kansas.pmpaware.net
Query Website:	https://kansas.pmpaware.net
Data Upload Website:	https://kansas.pmpaware.net
Statistics Website:	https://pharmacy.ks.gov/k-tracs/statistics
Opioid Dashboard Website:	http://www.kansashealthmatters.org/indicators/index/view?indicatorId=2370; http://www.preventoverdoseks.org/kpdo_data.htm
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://www.pharmacy.ks.gov/statutes-regs
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Kentucky

Agency Responsible:	Kentucky Cabinet for Health and Family Services
Agency Type:	Office of Inspector General
Website:	www.chfs.ky.gov/KASPER
Email:	eKASPER.admin@ky.gov
Register Website:	https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/os/oig/dai/deppb/Pages/kasper.aspx
Query Website:	https://kog.chfs.ky.gov/home/
Data Upload Website:	
Statistics Website:	https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/os/oig/dai/deppb/Pages/kasper.aspx
Opioid Dashboard Website:	http://www.mc.uky.edu/kiprc/programs/kdopp/county-profiles.html
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://www.lrc.ky.gov/statutes/index.aspx
Opioid Guidelines Website:	KRS 218A.205

Louisiana

Agency Responsible:	Louisiana Board of Pharmacy
Agency Type:	Pharmacy Board
Website:	http://www.pharmacy.la.gov
Email:	info@pharmacy.la.gov
Register Website:	https://louisiana.pmpaware.net/login
Query Website:	https://louisiana.pmpaware.net/login
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net/
Statistics Website:	http://www.pharmacy.la.gov/index.cfm?md=pagebuilder&tmp=home&pid=5
Opioid Dashboard Website:	
Training Website:	http://www.pharmacy.la.gov/index.cfm?md=pagebuilder&tmp=home&pid=6
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://www.pharmacy.la.gov/assets/docs/Laws/Web_RS40_Chap4-PartX-A_2015-0801.pdf
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Massachusetts

Agency Responsible:	Department of Public Health
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	www.mass.gov/dph/dcp/pmp
Email:	mapmp.dph@MassMail.State.MA.US
Register Website:	https://massachusetts.pmpaware.net/identities/new
Query Website:	https://massachusetts.pmpaware.net/login
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net/users/sign_in
Statistics Website:	http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dph/stop-addiction/current-statistics.html
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://chapter55.digital.mass.gov/
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dph/programs/hcq/drug-control/drug-control/public-health-regulations-drug-control.html
Opioid Guidelines Website:	

Michigan

Agency Responsible:	Bureau of Professional Licensing
Agency Type:	Professional Licensing Agency
Website:	http://www.michigan.gov/mimapsinfo
Email:	BPL-MAPS@michigan.gov
Register Website:	https://michigan.pmpaware.net
Query Website:	https://michigan.pmpaware.net
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Statistics Website:	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_55478_55479---,00.html
Opioid Dashboard Website:	http://acru.med.umich.edu/SOS/sos.html
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_55478_55483---,00.html
Opioid Guidelines Website:	Public Act 246 through 255 of 2017; Public Act 101 of 2018



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Minnesota

Agency Responsible: [Minnesota Board of Pharmacy](#)

Agency Type: [Pharmacy Board](#)

Website: <http://www.pmp.pharmacy.state.mn.us>

Email: minnesota.pmp@state.mn.us

Register Website: <http://minnesota.pmpaware.net>

Query Website: <https://minnesota.pmpaware.net>

Data Upload Website: <https://pmpclearinghouse.net>

Statistics Website: <http://pmp.pharmacy.state.mn.us/reports-and-statistics.html>

Opioid Dashboard Website: <http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/healthimprovement/opioid-dashboard/>

Training Website:

Statute/Regulation Website: <https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=152.126>

Opioid Guidelines Website:

Mississippi

Agency Responsible: [Mississippi Board of Pharmacy](#)

Agency Type: [Pharmacy Board](#)

Website: <https://pmp.mbp.ms.gov>

Email: msmpassist@mbp.ms.gov

Register Website: <https://mississippi.pmpaware.net/login>

Query Website: <https://mississippi.pmpaware.net/login>

Data Upload Website: https://pmpclearinghouse.net/users/sign_in

Statistics Website: <https://pmp.mbp.ms.gov/statistics/>

Opioid Dashboard Website:

Training Website:

Statute/Regulation Website: http://www.mbp.state.ms.us/mbop/Pharmacy.nsf/webpages/paLN_pracdb?OpenDocument

Opioid Guidelines Website:



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Missouri

Agency Responsible:	St Louis County Department of Public Health
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	https://pdmp-stlcogis.hub.arcgis.com/
Email:	PDMP.DPH@stlouisco.com
Register Website:	https://missouri.pmpaware.net/
Query Website:	https://missouri.pmpaware.net/
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Statistics Website:	www.stlouisco.com/PDMP
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://health.mo.gov/data/opioids/
Training Website:	www.stlouisco.com/PDMP
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://stlouisco.com/Portals/8/docs/document%20library/PDMP/PDMP_Rules_032817.pdf
Opioid Guidelines Website:	

Montana

Agency Responsible:	Montana Board of Pharmacy
Agency Type:	Pharmacy Board
Website:	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pharmacy/mpdr/
Email:	dlibsdpdr@mt.gov
Register Website:	www.mpdr.mt.gov
Query Website:	www.mpdr.mt.gov
Data Upload Website:	www.mpdr.mt.gov
Statistics Website:	
Opioid Dashboard Website:	
Training Website:	www.MPDRInfo.mt.gov
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0370/chapter_0070/part_0150/sections_intex.html ; http://mtrules.org/gateway/Subchapterhome.asp?scn-24%2E174.17
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Nebraska

Agency Responsible: [Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services](#)
Agency Type: [Department of Health](#)
Website: <https://cynchealth.org/nebraska-prescription-drug-monitoring-program/>
Email: support@cynchealth.org
Register Website:
Query Website:
Data Upload Website:
Statistics Website:
Opioid Dashboard Website:
Training Website:
Statute/Regulation Website: <https://nebraskalegislature.gov>
Opioid Guidelines Website:

Nevada

Agency Responsible: [Nevada Board of Pharmacy](#)
Agency Type: [Pharmacy Board](#)
Website: <http://bop.nv.gov/links/PMP/>
Email: pmp@pharmacy.nv.gov
Register Website: <https://nevada.pmpaware.net>
Query Website: <https://nevada.pmpaware.net>
Data Upload Website: <https://pmpclearinghouse.net>
Statistics Website:
Opioid Dashboard Website: <http://opioid.snhd.org/>
Training Website:
Statute/Regulation Website: <http://bop.nv.gov/board/ALL/Regulations/>
Opioid Guidelines Website:



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

New Hampshire

Agency Responsible: [New Hampshire Board of Pharmacy](#)
Agency Type: [Pharmacy Board](#)
Website: <https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dphs/pdmp.htm>
Email: nhpdmp@oplc.nh.gov
Register Website: <http://www.newhampshirepdmp.com>
Query Website: <http://www.newhampshirepdmp.com>
Data Upload Website: <http://www.newhampshirepdmp.com/dispensers.html>
Statistics Website: <https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/data/index.htm>
Opioid Dashboard Website:
Training Website:
Statute/Regulation Website: <http://www.nh.gov/pharmacy/laws/index.htm>
Opioid Guidelines Website:

New Jersey

Agency Responsible: [Department of Law and Public Safety, Division of Consumer Affairs](#)
Agency Type: [Law Enforcement Agency](#)
Website: <http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pmp>
Email: njpmp@dca.lps.state.nj.us
Register Website: <https://www.newjersey.pmpaware.net>
Query Website: <https://www.newjersey.pmpaware.net/login>
Data Upload Website: <https://pmpclearinghouse.net>
Statistics Website:
Opioid Dashboard Website: <https://www.state.nj.us/health/populationhealth/opioid/>
Training Website:
Statute/Regulation Website: <http://www.state.nj.us/lps/ca2/pmp/statreg.htm>
Opioid Guidelines Website:



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

New Mexico

Agency Responsible: [New Mexico State Board of Pharmacy](#)

Agency Type: [Pharmacy Board](#)

Website: <https://www.nmpmp.org/>

Email: nm.pmp@state.nm.us

Register Website: <https://newmexico.pmpaware.net>

Query Website: <https://newmexico.pmpaware.net>

Data Upload Website: <https://pmpclearinghouse.net>

Statistics Website:

Opioid Dashboard Website: <https://ibis.health.state.nm.us/topic/healthoutcomes/SubstanceAbuse.html>

Training Website: <http://www.nmpmp.org/Training/>

Statute/Regulation Website: <http://www.nmpmp.org/Regulations.aspx>

Opioid Guidelines Website:

New York

Agency Responsible: [New York State Department of Health/Bureau of Narcotic Enforcement](#)

Agency Type: [Department of Health](#)

Website: <http://www.health.state.ny.us/professionals/narcotic/>

Email: narcotic@health.state.ny.us

Register Website: https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/narcotic/electronic_data_transmission/

Query Website: https://commerce.health.state.ny.us/hcsportal/hcs_home.portal

Data Upload Website: <https://commerce.health.state.ny.us>

Statistics Website: <https://www.health.ny.gov/statistics/opioid/>

Opioid Dashboard Website:

Training Website:

Statute/Regulation Website: http://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/narcotic/laws_and_regulations/

Opioid Guidelines Website:



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

North Carolina

Agency Responsible:	North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities and Substance Abuse Services
Agency Type:	Substance Abuse Agency
Website:	https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/mhddsas/ncdcu/csrs/
Email:	Nccontrolsubstance.reporting@dhhs.nc.gov
Register Website:	http://www.ncdhhs.gov/mhddsas/
Query Website:	https://nccsrsp.hidinc.gov
Data Upload Website:	
Statistics Website:	
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://injuryfreenc.shinyapps.io/OpioidActionPlan/
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://www.ncga.state.nc.us/gascripts/statutes/StatutesTOC.pl?Chapter=0090
Opioid Guidelines Website:	

North Dakota

Agency Responsible:	North Dakota Board of Pharmacy
Agency Type:	Pharmacy Board
Website:	http://www.nodakpharmacy.com/pdmp-index.asp
Email:	pdmp@nd.gov
Register Website:	http://www.nodakpharmacy.com/directaccess.asp
Query Website:	http://www.nodakpharmacy.com/directaccess.asp
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Statistics Website:	https://www.nodakpharmacy.com/PDMP-index.asp
Opioid Dashboard Website:	health.nd.gov/opioid
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://www.nodakpharmacy.com/laws-rules.asp
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Ohio

Agency Responsible: [State of Ohio Board of Pharmacy](#)
Agency Type: [Pharmacy Board](#)
Website: www.ohiopmp.gov
Email: info@pharmacy.ohio.gov
Register Website: <https://ohio.pmpaware.net>
Query Website: <https://ohio.pmpaware.net>
Data Upload Website: <https://pmpclearinghouse.net>
Statistics Website: www.ohiopmp.gov
Opioid Dashboard Website:
Training Website:
Statute/Regulation Website: <http://codes.ohio.gov/>
Opioid Guidelines Website:

Oklahoma

Agency Responsible: [Oklahoma Bureau of Narcotics](#)
Agency Type: [Law Enforcement Agency](#)
Website: <http://pmp.obn.ok.gov/>
Email: pmphelpdesk@obn.state.ok.us
Register Website: <https://portal.obn.ok.gov>
Query Website: <https://portal.obn.ok.gov>
Data Upload Website:
Statistics Website:
Opioid Dashboard Website:
Training Website:
Statute/Regulation Website: http://www.ok.gov/obn/dd/Rules_and_Regulations/index.html
Opioid Guidelines Website:



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Oregon

Agency Responsible:	Oregon Health Authority, Injury & Violence Prevention
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/SAFELIVING/PDMP/Pages/index.aspx
Email:	pdmp.health@state.or.us
Register Website:	https://oregon.pmpaware.net/login
Query Website:	https://oregon.pmpaware.net/
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net/users/sign_in
Statistics Website:	https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/SAFELIVING/PDMP/Pages/index.aspx
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/PreventionWellness/SubstanceUse/Opioids/Pages/data.aspx
Training Website:	www.orpdmp.com
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://www.orpdmp.com/
Opioid Guidelines Website:	

Pennsylvania

Agency Responsible:	Pennsylvania Department of Health
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	www.doh.pa.gov/pdmp
Email:	RA-DH-PDMP@PA.GOV
Register Website:	https://pennsylvania.pmpaware.net/login
Query Website:	https://pennsylvania.pmpaware.net/login
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net/users/sign_in
Statistics Website:	https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/programs/PDMP/Pages/Data.aspx
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://isra.hbg.psu.edu/ddapdashboards/Dashboards/tabid/2589/Default.aspx
Training Website:	https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/programs/PDMP/Pages/Tutorial.aspx
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/li/uconsCheck.cfm?yr=2014&sessInd=0&act=191
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Rhode Island

Agency Responsible:	Department of Health
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	https://health.ri.gov/healthcare/medicine/about/prescriptiondrugmonitoringprogram/
Email:	RIPMP@health.ri.gov
Register Website:	www.ripmp.com
Query Website:	www.ripmp.com
Data Upload Website:	
Statistics Website:	
Opioid Dashboard Website:	http://preventoverdoseri.org/see-the-data/
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://www.health.ri.gov/regulations/?parm=Pharmacy
Opioid Guidelines Website:	

South Carolina

Agency Responsible:	South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	https://scdhec.gov/health-regulation/drug-control-register-verify/prescription-monitoring
Email:	scripts@dhec.sc.gov
Register Website:	https://southcarolina.pmpaware.net
Query Website:	https://southcarolina.pmpaware.net
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Statistics Website:	
Opioid Dashboard Website:	
Training Website:	http://www.scdhec.gov/Health/FHPF/DrugControlRegisterVerify/PrescriptionMonitoring/
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://www.scstatehouse.gov/code/t44c053.php
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

South Dakota

Agency Responsible:	South Dakota Board of Pharmacy
Agency Type:	Pharmacy Board
Website:	http://doh.sd.gov/boards/pharmacy/pdmp.aspx
Email:	sdpdmp@state.sd.us
Register Website:	https://southdakota.pmpaware.net
Query Website:	https://southdakota.pmpaware.net
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Statistics Website:	
Opioid Dashboard Website:	
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://sdlegislature.gov/statutes/Codified_laws/DisplayStatute.aspx?Statute=34-20E&Type=StatuteChapter ; https://sdlegislature.gov/Rules/DisplayRule.aspx?Rule=20:51:32
Opioid Guidelines Website:	

Tennessee

Agency Responsible:	Tennessee Department of Health, Tennessee Board of Pharmacy
Agency Type:	Pharmacy Board
Website:	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/csmd-board.html
Email:	csmd.admin@tn.gov
Register Website:	https://www.tncsmd.com/
Query Website:	https://www.tncsmd.com/
Data Upload Website:	https://www.tnrreport.com/
Statistics Website:	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/csmd-board/csmd-board/reports.html
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/pdo/pdo/data-dashboard.html
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/csmd-board/csmd-board/statutes-and-rules.html
Opioid Guidelines Website:	https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/health/healthprofboards/pain-management-clinic/ChronicPainGuidelines.pdf



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Texas

Agency Responsible: [Texas State Board of Pharmacy](#)

Agency Type: [Pharmacy Board](#)

Website: www.pharmacy.texas.gov/pmp

Email: texaspmp@pharmacy.texas.gov

Register Website: <https://texas.pmpaware.net/login>

Query Website: <https://texas.pmpaware.net/login>

Data Upload Website: <https://pmpclearinghouse.net>

Statistics Website:

Opioid Dashboard Website: http://healthdata.dshs.texas.gov/TX_PMP

Training Website:

Statute/Regulation Website: <http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/?link=OC> ;
[http://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac\\$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=2&ti=22](http://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=2&ti=22)

Opioid Guidelines Website:

Utah

Agency Responsible: [Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing, Utah Department of Commerce](#)

Agency Type: [Professional Licensing Agency](#)

Website: <http://www.dopl.utah.gov/programs/csdb/>

Email: csdb@utah.gov

Register Website: <https://csd.utah.gov>

Query Website: <https://csd.utah.gov>

Data Upload Website: sftp-csdb.utah.gov

Statistics Website: <http://www.commerce.utah.gov/reports.html>

Opioid Dashboard Website:

Training Website: <https://secure.commerce.utah.gov/csd/index.html>

Statute/Regulation Website: <http://www.dopl.utah.gov/programs/csdb/>

Opioid Guidelines Website:



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Vermont

Agency Responsible:	Department of Health
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	http://healthvermont.gov/vpms
Email:	ahs.vdhvpms@vermont.gov
Register Website:	https://vermont.pmpaware.net
Query Website:	https://vermont.pmpaware.net
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net
Statistics Website:	http://www.healthvermont.gov/alcohol-drugs/reports/data-and-reports
Opioid Dashboard Website:	http://www.healthvermont.gov/scorecard-opioids
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://www.healthvermont.gov/about-us/laws-regulations/rules-and-regulations
Opioid Guidelines Website:	http://www.healthvermont.gov/about-us/laws-regulations/rules-and-regulations

Virginia

Agency Responsible:	Virginia Department of Health Professions
Agency Type:	Professional Licensing Agency
Website:	www.dhp.virginia.gov/PractitionerResources/PrescriptionMonitoringProgram
Email:	pmp@dhp.virginia.gov
Register Website:	https://virginia.pmpaware.net/identities/new
Query Website:	https://www.virginia.pmpaware.net/login
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net/users/sign-in
Statistics Website:	http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/PractitionerResources/PrescriptionMonitoringProgram/PublicResources/ReportsandStatistics/
Opioid Dashboard Website:	http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/data/opioid-overdose/
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/dhp_programs/pmp/pmp_laws.asp
Opioid Guidelines Website:	

Washington

Agency Responsible:	Washington State Department of Health
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	http://www.doh.wa.gov/pmp
Email:	prescriptionmonitoring@doh.wa.gov
Register Website:	http://www.wapmp.org/practitioner/pharmacist/
Query Website:	https://secureaccess.wa.gov/
Data Upload Website:	
Statistics Website:	https://www.doh.wa.gov/ForPublicHealthandHealthcareProviders/HealthcareProfessionsandFacilities/PrescriptionMonitoringProgramPMP/Data
Opioid Dashboard Website:	https://www.doh.wa.gov/DataandStatisticalReports/HealthDataVisualization/OpioidPrescriptionandDrugOverdosesCountyData ; https://adai.washington.edu/WAdata/index.htm
Training Website:	www.doh.wa.gov/pmp
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://www.doh.wa.gov/ForPublicHealthandHealthcareProviders/HealthcareProfessionsandFacilities/PrescriptionMonitoringProgramPMP/Rules
Opioid Guidelines Website:	https://www.doh.wa.gov/ForPublicHealthandHealthcareProviders/HealthcareProfessionsandFacilities/OpioidPrescribing/Background

West Virginia

Agency Responsible:	West Virginia Board of Pharmacy
Agency Type:	Pharmacy Board
Website:	https://csappwv.com/
Email:	support@rxdatatrack.com
Register Website:	https://65.78.228.163/login.asp
Query Website:	
Data Upload Website:	
Statistics Website:	
Opioid Dashboard Website:	
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://www.wvbop.com/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=54&Itemid=84
Opioid Guidelines Website:	



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Wisconsin

Agency Responsible: [Wisconsin Controlled Substances Board](#)

Agency Type: [Professional Licensing Agency](#)

Website: <http://dsps.wi.gov/pdmp/>

Email: PDMP@wisconsin.gov

Register Website: <https://pdmp.wi.gov/registration>

Query Website: <https://pdmp.wi.gov/>

Data Upload Website: <https://pdmp.wi.gov/>

Statistics Website: <https://pdmp.wi.gov/statistics>

Opioid Dashboard Website: <https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/opioids/data-reports-studies.htm>

Training Website:

Statute/Regulation Website: <http://dsps.wi.gov/pdmp/laws>

Opioid Guidelines Website:

Wyoming

Agency Responsible: [Wyoming Board of Pharmacy](#)

Agency Type: [Pharmacy Board](#)

Website: <http://www.worxpdmp.com/>

Email: BOP@wyo.gov

Register Website: <http://pharmacyboard.state.wy.us/pdmp.aspx>

Query Website: <http://pharmacyboard.state.wy.us/pdmp.aspx>

Data Upload Website: sftp.aainh.com

Statistics Website: <http://pharmacyboard.state.wy.us/pdmp.aspx>

Opioid Dashboard Website:

Training Website:

Statute/Regulation Website: <http://www.worxpdmp.com/>

Opioid Guidelines Website:



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Telephone: (850) 481-PDMP (7367) Email: pdmpttac@iir.com Website: www.pdmpassist.org

Puerto Rico

Agency Responsible:	Mental Health and Anti-Addiction Services Administration
Agency Type:	Substance Abuse Agency
Website:	https://puertorico.pmpaware.net
Email:	pdmp@asmca.pr.gov
Register Website:	https://puertorico.pmpaware.net/login
Query Website:	https://puertorico.pmpaware.net/login
Data Upload Website:	https://pmpclearinghouse.net/users/sign_in
Statistics Website:	
Opioid Dashboard Website:	
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	http://www.oslpr.org/legislatura/tl2017/tl_busca_avanzada.asp?rcs=P%20S0033
Opioid Guidelines Website:	

Northern Mariana Islands

Agency Responsible:	Commonwealth Healthcare Corporation
Agency Type:	Department of Health
Website:	pdmp.chcc.gov.mp
Email:	cnmiod2a@chcc.gov.mp
Register Website:	pdmp.chcc.gov.mp
Query Website:	pdmp.chcc.gov.mp
Data Upload Website:	pdmp.chcc.gov.mp
Statistics Website:	
Opioid Dashboard Website:	
Training Website:	
Statute/Regulation Website:	
Opioid Guidelines Website:	
